Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners
FROM: Blount County Schools DATE: 7/15/2025
RE: Fund 177 Architect Fees

1. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested)
Request to set aside funds for architect fees for multiple projects pianned

for fiscal year 2025-2026.

2. Current Operations (how are operations without the request and impact if not funded)
Architect fees are required in order to obtain design services for projects.

Design, bid specification creation and construction oversight.

3. Impact if funded (provide summary if the request is approved)
Timely planning for much needed construction and renovation work.

Budget Impact
Original Budget $0.00
Amendment Impact $ 300,000.00
Proposed Revised Budget $ 300,000.00
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